Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 1/14/2019 1:25:19 PM

To: Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

CC: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Sara Dietler

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=958154288e4f4bcbb9466dd65f88b74a-Sara Dietle]

Subject: FW: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Attachments: Century Blvd & Prairie Ave; Mindy Wilcox-Inglewood-Inglewood Basketball and Entertanment center; Mindy Wilcox-
lglewood-Basketball Arena

Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301

VI310) 412-5230 : F{310} 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:26 AM

To: 'Addie Farrell' <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler @esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
V{310) 412-5230 : F{310} 412-5631 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Soiving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EMVIRONHENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAL.

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com]

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@citvofinglewood.org>
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>

Subject: AB 52 Documentation Needs

Hello Mindy and Fred,

I want to follow up on your past discussions with and materials provided by the Gabrieleno Tribe for consultation under
AB52. There are materials that we need from you do fully develop this discussion in the EIR. Please see below and
provide today, if at all possible. Thank you!



- Initial contact letters from the City to the Tribe(s)

- Copies of the response letters from the Gabrieleno Tribe asking to consult

- Any additional correspondence in email, call logs, or notes from calls

- We already have the City’s notes from the meeting on Wednesday, March 21,2018. However, there are maps
referenced in this documentation that we do not have.

Thank you!

Addie Farrell
Senior Managing Associate
ESA | Brvironmental Solenoe Aszsociples

afarrell@esassoc.com | s

1w on Facehook | Twilter | Linkedin




